


Vision & 
Mission 
Statement

Vision
To Lead In Being A Valuable Partner For 
Financing Organizations Engaged In Power 
And Allied Sectors



Mission
To provide competitive and affordable nancial products and 
services for the enterprises in the power and its allied sectors, 
having precedence on the reforms in the power sector and to 
ensure commitment to its stakeholders. APPFCL upholds the 
interest of its stakeholders by being pellucid of its operations 
and ensures the protability and sustainability of its customers 
at all times.







Message from the

Chairman

APPFCL believes that a strong and effective Corporate 
Governance nurtures integrity and accountability thereby 
improving the overall growth of the Company thus 
resulting in building condence in the minds of its 
stakeholders. Having said so, your Company being a debt 
listed entity has ensured to adhere to all applicable 
provisions within its ambit with respect to Companies Act, 
2013, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations and RBI regulations. Various 
Policies and procedures together with the checks and 
balances are in place and the management of your 
Company has prioritized and kept the interests of the 
investors and other stakeholders with the best interest of 
the Company, by the management in the decision- making 
process.

It was a staggering performance of APPFCL during the 
nancial year 2022-23, with your Company posting 
excellent nancial performance weathering challenges 
beyond the control of your Company.

On behalf of the entire team at Andhra Pradesh Power 
Finance Corporation Limited (“APPFCL”), I welcome you 
all to the 23rd Annual General Meeting of the Company.



Shamsher Singh Rawat, IAS 
Chairman

We convey our gratitude to all stakeholders including 
the Commercial Banks, Reserve Bank of India (RBI), 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), 
Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C & AG), 
Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors, Registrar of 
Companies for their continuous support and guidance. 
APPFCL looks forward for the continued support in the 
years to come to scale greater heights.

Thank you.



Message from the

Managing Director
Welcome to the 23rd Annual General Meeting of Andhra 
Pradesh  Power  F inance  Corporat ion  Limi ted 
(“APPFCL”).

I am proud to share that your Company, during the 
nancial year 2022-23 has posted a net prot of Rs. 192.72 
Crores as against the net prot for the previous nancial 
year i.e., Rs. 149.61 Crores. Net worth of your Company 
has risen sharply during the nancial year under review 
i.e., Rs. 733 Crores as against Rs. 538 Crores during the 
nancial year 2021-22.

Introduction of issuance of Inter-Corporate Deposits 
(ICDs) in addition to bank term loans and issuance of Non-
Convertible Debentures, not just benetted your 
Company but also the Companies in the state of Andhra 
Pradesh operating in Power Sector, ultimately 
transferring the benet to the public of the state.

The Asset under Management (AUM) during the nancial 
year 2022-23 has also seen a steadfast growth with a total 
of Rs. 14,248 Crores as at 31st March 2023 resulting in 
signicant increase of total revenue during the nancial 
year i.e., 28.81% when compared to the nancial year 2021- 
22 APPFCL has maintained required Capital Adequacy 
Ratio (CRAR) i.e., 27.22% as at nancial year ended 31st 
March 2023.



I thank my entire team for their consistent efforts and 
zeal without which your Company couldn't have 
achieved this feat. I am grateful to all the shareholders, 
bondholders, debenture holders, Deposit holders and all 
the stakeholders for having reposed condence in the 
management of the Company during the nancial year 
2022-23.

Dr. K V V Satyanarayana, IRAS 
Managing Director
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2. Dr.KVVSatyanarayana,IRAS–Managing Director(DIN:08076027)-Secretary, 
Finance Department, A.P.

The Board members of APPFCL as at 31st March 2023 are:

1. Sri Shamsher Singh Rawat, IAS–Chairmanand Director (DIN:06927486)– Special  
Chief  Secretary, Finance Department, A.P.

4. Sri KVNChakradhara Babu, IAS–Director/APPFCL(DIN:08504821), 
MD/APGenco

The Directors on Board of the Company are liable for transfers as per the Government 
Order released from time to time During the year under review, Smt. T Vanaja, 
Executive Director/Corporate Ofce/Tirupathi was retired as on 31.07.2022 by way of 
S.O.O.(CGM-HRD) Rt. No. 490 dated 21stMay 2021. Sri. Srikant Nagulapalli, IAS was 
relieved as Director of the company vide GO Rt No. 389 dated 03rd March 2022 by 
appointment of Sri K. Vijayanad, IAS by way of G.O.Rt.No. 104 dated 04thAugust 
2022.SriKVN Chankradhara Babu, IAS was appointed as a Director ofAPPFCL by way 
of G.O.Rt.No.51 dated 26-04-2023.

3. Sri Kvijayanand, IAS-Director/APPFCL (DIN:02138144), Special Chief Secretary 
to Govt./Energy Department., A.P.

5. Sri VN Babu, CMA and CS–Director/APPFCL (DIN:08772842), Director 
(Finance)/APSPDCL

The results of the Company's operations has been upscaling and the management 
decided to appoint professionals and/orprovided further responsibility to the existing 
employees of the Company. Accord- ingly,

The Organizational structure of the Company was revamped by the Management of the 
Company in the 173rd meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company held on 21st 
October 2021.

1. Sri.MVSN Murthy-Retired Banker and Chief Financial ofcer of Andhra Pradesh 
State Financial Services Corporation Limited (APSFSCL) has been appointed as 
Chief Risk Ofcer ofthe Company, duringthe nancial year 2021-22.



APPFCL 23rd Annual Report 2022-23

Chairman and Director

DIN:06927486

Sri. Shamsher Singh Rawat, IAS 

Special Chief Secretary, Finance Dept. 

Dr. KVV Satyanarayana, IRAS

Secretary, Finance Dept. 

Managing Director 

DIN: 08076027

Sri Shamsher Singh Rawat is a 1992 batch ofcer of the 

Indian Administrative Service of Andhra Pradesh cadre. 

Mr. S.S.Rawat has held several leadership roles during his 

illustrious administrative career spanning three decades, 

covering vast eld experience, coupled with policy making 

and implementation responsibilities by serving as Secretary 

to Government through various important portfolios. 

Presently, he is serving as Special Chief Secretary to 

Government, Finance Department. Previously he has led 

important departments such as Industries, Social Welfare, 

Rural Development. Mr. S.S. Rawat has also served in the 

Chief Minister's Ofce as Special Secretary to Chief 

Minister. His rich administrative experience also includes 

working as VC&MD of Civil Supplies Corporation, and as 

director on the boards of several public sector under 

takings. He was District Collector and District Magistrate of 

Chittoor district and the Joint Collector Nellore district.

As Special Chief Secretary,Finance Department, Mr. S.S. 

Rawat has been instrumental in wide scale adoption of 

information technology solutions in public nance 

management in order to enhance transparency and 

credibility of governance.

Dr. K.V.V Satyanarayana, IRAS, is the Managing Director 

of APPFCL since September 2019. He is also the Secretary 

Budget & Institutional Finance for the State of Andhra 

Pradesh and the Secretary Expenditure for certain 

departments sinceJune2017.Heis one of the Board of 

Directors in various companies like APGENCO, 

APTRANSCO, APSPDCL, APIIC, APMDC etc.,  four 

Regional Rural Banks and several universities.

A Doctorate in Genetics from IARI, started his career in 

September 1997 as a Scientist (IARS) and played crucial role 

in exploration and preservation of wild and endangered 

plant species germplasm during his one year service in 

Indian Council of Agricultural Research(ICAR). 

Subsequently, he joined Indian Railway Accounts Service 

(IRAS) in September1998 and served Indian Railways in 

various capacities for about 19 years. He is working in the 

Government of AndhraPradesh on deputation since June 

2017.



During the last two and half decades he handled diverse 
roles in Public Finance Management, Human Resource 
Management and Project Management etc. Through his 
extensive experience in resource mobilization & nancial 
closure, massive public procurements, project appraisal 
and contract management techniques with special focus on 
innovations, automation, expenditure optimization, 
revenue augmentation, systems review & audit, rightsizing 
of manpower and modernization etc., contributed for 
providing citizen centric premium quality public services. 
He also served as a resource faculty on these subjects.

His exceptional excellence in academic and professional life 
enriched with hard work, integrity with no table team work 
achievements resulted in receiving several accolades and 
awards including National for Outstanding Service.

His wealth of knowledge accumulated through trainings at 
various prestigious institutions like LBSNAA, NIFM, 
NAIR, NAARM, Harvard Kennedy School, Cambridge; 
INSEAD, Singapore; ICLIF, Kualalumpur, Beijing Jiaotang 
University, China; European Business School, London; 
European Business School, Paris and “Advanced 
Management Programme on Public Policy” from Indian 
School of Business(ISB)etc.,helped in framing and 
implementing various policies in Public Finance 
Management.
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Special Chief Secretary, 

Govt. of Andhra Pradesh.

K.Vijayanand, IAS 

Energy Department, 

Since inception, Andhra Pradesh Power Finance 
Corporation Limited (APPFCL) has been supporting 
Andhra Pradesh power utilities in order to cater their 
nancial needs through loans and working capital 
requirements. This has been marked by notable 
achievements and nancial prowess, positioning asa rm 
pillar in supporting the State's power utilities.

Our balance sheet reveals a formidable nancial standing, 
with total nancial assets reaching Rs. 14,199 Crores in FY 
2022-23. This includes a diversied portfolio of cash 
equivalents, receivables, loans, and other nancial 
instruments, showcasing a resilient and well-managed 
asset base. Simultaneously, meticulous liability 
management is evident, with total liabilities of Rs. 13,465 
Crores, showcasing a balanced and sustainable approach.

Our prot and loss statement echoes a tale of robust 
revenue generation, prominently led by interest income, 
culminating in a total revenue of Rs. 1,582 Crores. This 
exemplies the pivotal role we play in sustaining the 

Message from Non- Executive Director



The Board's collective efforts have been pivotal in ensuring 
transparency, accountability and contributing to the 
organization's stability and long-term sustainability. The 
commitment to nancial strength, prudent risk 
management, and operational excellence remains 
unwavering. We anticipate continued growth, maintaining 
our pivotal role in fueling the power infrastructure of our 
state.

Non-ExecutiveDirector

nancial health of the power utilities within the state. 
Expenses, totaling Rs. 1,340Crores, have been prudently 
managed, ensuring efciency without compromising on 
the quality of our services. Finance costs, fees, and other 
operational expenditures have been meticulously 
scrutinized to optimize resource utilization.

Sri K Vijayanand, IAS 

We look forward to steering our organization to even 
greater heights, ensuring sustained value creation for our 
stake holders.
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Director,
K.V.N.Chakradhar Babu,IAS

APPFC 
DIN:08504821

I am glad to note the remarkable nancial performance of 

APPFCL during the scal year 2022-23. It is a great pride to 

acknowledge the signicant strides made by the 

organization, as is reected in the substantial growth and 

achievements.

The year 2022-23 has been a landmark year for APPFCL, 

showcasing a commendable net prot of Rs.193Cr., a 

notable increase from the previous year's Rs.150 Cr. This 

achievement is indicative of the unwavering commitment 

to excellence and strategic nancial management. 

Furthermore, the increase in net worth to Rs.733 Cr. in FY 

2022-23, up from Rs.538 Cr. in FY 2021-22 is a testament to 

the healthy nancial strategies and operational efciency.

The committed growth in Asset under Management, 

reaching a total of Rs.14,248 Cr., has been a root cause of 

success, contributing to a signicant rise in total revenue. 

This  impress ive  growth t ra jec tory  i s  a  s t rong 

demonstration of APPFCL's capability ineffectively 

managing and expanding its nancial portfolio.

Meticulous  approach of  the  MD and board of 

directorstowardsincomegeneration, resulting in a total 

income of Rs.1,574 Cr., reects proactive and dynamic 

business acumen. The strategic allocation of resources and 

the efcient handling of nancial costs, further highlight 
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our nancial prudence.

I would also like to acknowledge the kind of exposure 

advanced to various power utilities, including AP 

DISCOMS, APGENCO, and APPDCL. These efforts not 

only strengthen the power sector in Andhra Pradesh but 

also reinforce the role of APPFCL as a prominent player in 

the state's economic growth.

I extend my heartfelt congratulations to the entire team of 

APPFCL for the commendable achievements. Let the 

exceptionally successful old year end and the New Year 

begin with the warmest of aspirations, new goals and new 

achievements fully loaded with even higher resolutions 

and hard work that have always been integral in achieving 

company's outstanding results.

With warm regards,

(K.V.N. Chakradhar Babu, IAS)

Director, APPFCL

APPFCL,CMA and CS 
Director (Finance)/APSPDCL 
DIN: 08772842

VN Babu
Director,

Then he joined NLC India Limited (Formerly Neyveli 
Lignite Corporation Limited), a CPSU under Ministry of 
Coal, Government of India. During his tenure in NLC he 
worked as CFO of NLC Tamilnadu Power Limited, and 
alsoasGM/CGM&ExecutiveDirector(Finance)inNLC 
India Limited.

iii. Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy 
(UK).

/Project Finance, CFO of HLL Biotech Limited from 2008 to 
2012.

Subsequently, he joined in HLL Life careLimited, a CPSU 
under Ministry of Health&Family Welfare, Government of 
India. During his tenure in HLL worked as Vice–President

I. Institute of Cost Management Accountant (ICMA) of 
India.

V.N. Babu has started his carrier with GAIL(India)Ltd, a 
Central PSU under the Ministry of Petrol and Natural Gas, 
Government of India. During the tenure in GAIL he 
worked in various capacities in Financial Accounts 
Division  from 1991 to 2008.

ii. Institute of Company Secretaries of India

V.N. BABU is Professionally Qualied, Cost Accountant 
and Company Secretary and having membership with the 
following Institutes.

Presently heis workingas Director(Finance)/CFOin 
APSPDCL since 11.05.2020.
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Andhra Pradesh Power Finance Corporation 

l imited (APPFCL) was established as a 

Government Company vide G.O. Ms. No. 54 

Energy (Power– III) dated 19-05-2000 under the 

C o m p a n i e s  A c t ,  1 9 5 6  ( C I N : 

U40109AP2000SGC107482) and Commenced 

business on 13th July, 2000 with 100% ownership 

by the Government of Andhra Pradesh. APPFCL 

is also registered with Reserve Bank of India (RBI) 

as Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) – 

NDSI (Non-Deposit Taking Systematically 

Important) Company with effect from 25th 

August, 2000.

Preface:

The Company being a NBFC is engaged in the 

business of acquiring shares/debentures from the 

public/Govt. Companies or trusts, availing Loans 

from Scheduled Commercial Banks and accepting 

Inter Corporate Deposits from other Government 

Corporations for onward lending to Power 

Generating Companies and Power Distribution 

companies owned by Govt. ofAndhra Pradesh to 

cater to their infrastructure and working capital 

needs.

As at 31st March, 2023, The Company has an 

Authorized Share Capital of Rs.30,00,00,00,000 

(Rupees Three Thousand Crores) and Paid up 

Share Capital of Rs.3,50,92,46,800 (Rupees Three 

Fifty Crores n i n e t y  t w o  Lakhs  Forty s ix 

Thousand and eight Hundred only)

Inter Corporate Deposits : APPFCL, with a view 

to assist in building the infrastructure facilities for 

the power sector in the State of Andhra Pradesh 

decided to accept the surplus and temporary 

funds of other Government Companies in the 

form of “Inter Corporate Deposits”in addition to 

the term loans availed from banks and issuance of 

NCDs. The Board of the Company decided to 

offer ICD's with a minimum deposit of Rs. 

1,00,000/-, minimum ten or of 1 year and 

maximum ten or of 10 years and above a tan Inter 

estrate more than the rates offered by the 

nationalized banks and it varies from 5.75% to 8% 

based on the tenor.

Asset under Management (AUM) : The Assets 

under Management represents the loans and 

advances given to Power Generating Companies 

and Power Distribution companies owned by 

Govt. of Andhra Pradesh in order to cater their 

nancial need in infrastructure and working 

capital requirements. The AUM as on March 31, 

2023 is Rs. 14,248.47 Crores.

Income : The total income of the Company has 

increased signicantly during FY 2022-23. The 

main reason stems from the fact that there has 

been a signicant growth in the AUM. The major 

source of income is from the interest collected on 

loans provided to the Customers, which has 

As at 31st March 2023, the Company accepted 

Inter Corporate Deposits to the tune of Rs. 2078 

Crores i.e., Rs. 217 Crores added during FY 2022-

23 to a total amount of Rs.1861 Crores as at 31st 

March 2022.

→ Loan Book : The loan books are represented by 

debt securities, bank loans and ICDs. The 

Company has accepted Inter Corporate Deposits 

amounting to Rs. 217 Cr during the year and has 

redeemed the Bonds, repaid part of the loan to 

State Bank of India Rs. 187.50 Crores, Bank of 

India Rs. 90.92Crores, Union Bank of India 

Rs.31.25 Crores and Bank of Baroda to the extent 

of Rs.46.87 Crores, and there by decreasing the 

loan books of the Company to Rs. 13296.21Crores 

during the Financial year as against Rs. 17871.99 

Crores during FY 2021-22.

Operational Highlights during the year 2022-23
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Policies of the Company : In line with the 

Company's objective towards increasing stake 

holder's value, the Company has framed various 

policies.

Prots: The net prot of the Company as at 31 st 

March 2023 rose to Rs.192.72 Crores as against the 

net prot as at 31st March 2022 i.e., Rs. 149 . 61 Cr, 

an amount increase in the prots by around 

28.81% increase in the year 2022-23. The increase in 

Prots is due to the reduction in interest rates on 

borrowings, which was achieved through 

negotiations with the banks. It is noteworthy that 

the net prot of Rs.192.72 Cr was achieved after 

passing on the benet of interest rate reduction to 

Company's borrowing entities viz. APSPDCL, 

APEPDCL, APGENCO and APPDCL.

Receipts from Govt of Andhra Pradesh are utilized 

for meeting the interest  and instalment 

repayments of Debentures/Bonds issued by the 

Company prior to bifurcation of the state of 

Andhra Pradesh. The Company also earned a 

meagre amount of interest on bank deposits where 

the surplus funds were invested.

grown from Rs.1577.86 Cr in the FY 2021-22 to 

Rs.1574.33 Cr in the FY2022-23.

Risk Management Policy : The Risk Management 

Policy was drafted as per RBI Master Guidance 

and Circular DNBR. PD.008/03.10.119/2016-17 

APPFCL 22nd Annual Report 2021-2217 dated 

September 01, 2016. Risk Management Policy has 

been  prepared  in  away  tha t  the  f rame 

work/clauses of the policy would attempt to 

identify the key events / risks impacting the 

objectives of the Company and also an attempt to 

implement relevant risk policies and strategies to 

ensure timely evaluation, reporting and 

monitoring of key business risks.

Asset Liability Management Policy(ALM) : The 

ALM policy was drafted as per RBI Master 

Guidance and Circular DBOD No. BP. BC. 94/ 21. 

04. 098/ 98.

Asset and liability management (ALM) is a 

practice to mitigate nancial risks resulting from a 

mismatch of assets and liabilities by strategically 

matching assets and liabilities. This helps the 

Company to achieve greater efciency and 

»

»

Loan Policy : The Loan Policy was drafted as per 

RBI Master Guidance and Circular DBR. No. 

Dir.BC.10/13.03.00/2015-16. This policy document 

on Loans & Advances out lines the guiding 

principles in respect of formulation of various 

products offered by APPFCL, the terms and 

conditions governing the conduct of account, the 

delegated power to the committee/ofcials and 

other terms & conditions applicable to such loans. 

It is expected that this policy will impart greater 

transparency in dealing with individual customers 

and create awareness among customers.

protability while also reducing the unseen risks 

and concerns that the Company may face at any 

time. Some of the most common risks faced by 

APPFCL and addressed by ALM are interest rate 

risk and liquidity risk.

Fair Practices Code : The Fair Practices Code was 

drafted as per RBI Master Guidance and Circular 

DNBR (PD) CC.No.054/03.10.119/2015-16. The 

Board approved the policy in its 173rd Meeting 

held on 21st day of October, 2021. It is to be noted 

that the main business activity of the Company and 

being an NBFC is to extend loans and in the process 

of attracting more number of borrowers, there 

could be instances where the Company may resort 

to practices that gives undue advantage and can 

infringe on the benets of the borrower. In order to 

protect the rights of the borrowers, present or 

future and to provide transparency and clarity to 

the borrowers with regard to the transactions 

carried out with the Company, the “Fair Practices 

Code” policy was drafted and approved by the 

Management of the Company.

Grievance Redressal Policy: The Grievance 

Redressal Policy was drafted as per RBI Master 

Guidance and Circular DBO D.No. Leg BC. 

81/09.07.005/2007-8. The purpose of the policy is 

to ensure “zero complaints” against the Company 

with regard to non-payment or delay in 

interest/principal payments with regard to 

debentures, failure to ensure transparency in loan 

agreement, terms and conditions of loan and Fair 

Practices Code not followed.

»

»

»
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During the nancial year 2022-23, The ratings for the Bonds issued by APPFCL are provided by CRISIL 
Limited and ICRA Limited and the ratings for the Bank term loans of the Company were provided by Brick 
work Ratings India Private Limited. However, pursuant to SEBI order dated October 06, 2022, the certicate 
of registration of Brick works Ratings India Private Limited was cancelled and APPFCL there after entered 
into an agreement dated 06th January 2023 with India Ratings and Research for obtain in gratings of the 
Debt/Fund and Non-fund based limits (including term loans) amounting to Rs. 16000 Crores.

During the nancial year 2022-23, the Rating Agencies reafrmed/issued ratings to the Company as under:

Brick work has carried out 'Mid Term Review' on the Company and has given their rating. The ratings 

are valid for 12 months from the date of Mid Term Review i.e., on 27th October, 2021

Brick work has given ratings for the following Bank Loans for the nancial year 2022-23.

01      State Bank of India                                                             Term Loan                1,312                     -                    1,312

02     Union Bank of India (Andhra Bank)                                     Term Loan                1,500                   -                    1,500

03      Canara Bank                                                                      Term Loan                2,000                    -                    2,000

04     Bank of India                                                                      Term Loan               3,000                   -                    2,909

05     Bank of Baroda                                                                 Term Loan                750                       -                       750

06     Indian Overseas Bank                                                         Term Loan                500                   -                    500

     TOTAL SANCTIONED                                                                                                                                         8971

     TOTAL PROPOSED                                                                                                                                             491.33

     TOTAL AMOUNT RATED                                                                                                                                   9462.33
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CRISIL Ltd has given rating to the following Debenture son August 21,2023:

CRISIL is a leading, agile and innovative global analytics Company driven by its mission of making 
markets function better.

ICRA Limited (formerly Investment Information and Credit Rating Agency of India Limited) was 
setup in 1991 by leading nancial/investment institutions, commercial banks and nancial services 
Companies as an independent and professional investment Information and Credit Rating Agency.
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Andhra Pradesh Power Finance Corporation Limited (APPFCL), prior to the “Demerger” or 

“Reconstitution of the state of A.P” had issued Debentures and the same were listed on the Stock 

Exchange. Consequent to the reorganization of the state of Andhra Pradesh, both successor states have 

paid the Principal & Interest amounts, in the ratio as per G.O Ms.No.28 i.e., 59.54% (TS): 40.46%(AP).

The Company has complied with the provisions and regulations as per the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI 

Listing and Disclosure Requirement (LODR), Requirements from time to time.

The Company follows the necessary compliances and up dates with required lings with the ofcial 

website of SEBI – https://neaps.nseindia.com
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The following table depicts the out standing debentures as on 31st March, 2023:
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Income/Revenue for the FY 2022-23

Your Company has earned Total Revenue of Rs. 1,581.73 Cr during the Financial Year 2022-23. Out of the 

total amount of Rs. 1,581.73 Cr, your Company has earned an income of Rs.699.73 Cr from APSPDCL, Rs. 

362 Cr from APEPDCL, Rs. 63 Cr from APPDCL, Rs. 44 Cr from APGENCO and Rs. 406 Cr from the 

Government of Andhra Pradesh. The split up of revenue earned by your Company, represented as 

percentage (%) is given in the graph below

Expenses for the FY 2022-23

Your Company has incurred an Expense of Rs. 1,340 Cr during the Financial Year 2022-23. Out of the total 

amount of Rs. 1,340 Cr, Finance Cost constituted 99% of the total expenses and the Other Expenses 

constituted only 1% of the total expenses. Finance Cost includes Interest paid on Debentures, ICD holders 

and Bank Term Loans. Interest paid to Debenture holders constitute 40%, ICD holders constitute 10%, and 

Bankers constitute 53% of the total expense. The split up of the expenses incurred by your Company, 

represented as percentage (%) is given in the graph below

Receipts
Discoms

AP SPDCL

Bank Int.

AP EPDCL

Bond Int.

AP PDCL

ICD Int.

AP GENCO

Other Exp
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The Assets Under Management of your Company is represented by the Loans advanced to the Power 

utility Companies. Your Company has advanced Rs. 5,887 Cr to APSPDCL, Rs. 2,970 Cr to APEPDCL, 

Rs. 581 Cr to APGENCO, Re. 810.75 Cr to APPDCL and Rs. 3725.62 to SPDCL & EPDCL before the 

bifurcation of the State of Andhra Pradesh. The loans & advances given to the customers as represented 

in percentage (%) are given in the graph below

Loans & Advances for the FY 2022-23

The Debentures issued by your Company consists of Listed and Unlisted Non-Convertible Debentures 

issued prior and subsequent to the bifurcation of the State of Andhra Pradesh. The list of Debentures 

with their ISIN and closing balances are given in page no.13. The Outstanding debt securities as on 31st 

March, 2023 are given in the graph below

Outstanding Debt Securities for the FY 2022-23

Term Loans from Banks for the FY 2022-23

The total outstanding loans 9631.72 Crs as at 31st March 2023 as a percentage (%) is represented in the 

graph below

Discoms

Series 1/2005

BOI

AP SPDCL

Series 1/2010

CB

AP EPDCL

Series I&II 2011

UBI

AP PDCL

Series 1/2012

SBI BOB

AP GENCO

Series 2/2012

IOB
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 To consider and if thought t to pass the following resolution(s) with or without modication(s) as an 

ordinary resolution: 

 “RESOLVED THAT the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as on 31st March, 2023 the Statement 

of Prot & Loss and Cash ow statement for the year ended as on that date together with the Directors' 

Report, the Auditors' Report, the Secretarial Audit Report and Comments of the Comptroller and 

Auditor General of India for the F.Y.2022-2023 as laid before the members at this meeting be and are 

hereby adopted.”

2. To consider and if thought t to pass with or without modication(s), the following resolution as an 

Ordinary Resolution

 "RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the Provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, 

of the Companies Act, 2013, the Managing Director of the company is hereby authorised to write a 

letter requesting the C&AG to change the Statutory Auditor of the company for the Financial Year 

2023-24 as the previously appointed Statutory Auditors, M/s. MVR & Co, Associates, Chartered 

Accountants, Vijayawada has quoted higher remuneration for the nancial year 2023-24."

Notice is hereby given that the 23rd Annual General Meeting (AGM)of the Members of Andhra Pradesh 

Power Finance Corporation Limited will be held on Wednesday the 06th day of December, 2023 at 12:30 P.M 

in the Chambers of Special Chief Secretary to Govt., Finance Department, 2nd Building, A.P Secretariat, 

Velagapudi, Guntur Dist, to transact the following business.

ORDINARYBUSINESS :

TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT TO P ASS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION (S) WITH OR 

WITHOUT  MODIFICATION(S) AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, the Statement of 

Prot & Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the nancial year ended on that date of the Company 

together with Directors Report, Statutory Auditors Report, Secretarial Auditors Report and 

Comments of Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

Place:Vijayawada 

Date: 06-12-2023

M RAMANA REDDY 

Chief Financial Ofce

ANDHRA PRADESH POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
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2. Proxies, in order to be effective, must be submitted at the registered address of the company, not less 
than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the annual general meeting.

4. Route map of the annual general meeting venue is annexed with notice.

3. Members/proxies/authorized representatives should bring the duly led attendance slip enclosed 
with the notice of annual general meeting to attend the meeting.

Route Map–23rd AGM of APPFCL:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the annual general meeting may appoint a proxy to attend 
and vote on his behalf. Aproxy need not be a member of the Company.



Dear Members

The Board of Directors is pleased to present the 23rd Annual Report of the business and operations of 

Andhra Pradesh Power Finance Corporation Limited (APPFCL) together with the Audited Financial 

statements for the year ended 31st March 2023.

1. STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

 Andhra Pradesh Power Finance Corporation Limited (APPFCL) is a Government Company 

established vide G.O.Ms. No. 54 Energy (Power–III) dated 19-05-2000 under the Companies Act, 1956 

(CIN:U40109AP2000SGC107482) and commenced the business on 13.7.2000 with 100% ownership by 

Government of Andhra Pradesh. APPFCL has registered with Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as Non-

Banking Finance  Company (NBFC) with effect from 25.8.2000.

 The Listed Bonds issued by the Company prior to demerger of the erstwhile state of Andhra Pradesh 

will be nally redeemed in 2024. APPFCL has been servicing the principal & interest in respect of loans 

obtained from Banks to the tune of Rs. 10,000 Crores until their complete redemption by the year 

2035.M/s. APPFCL has received funds from the Government Corporations by way of issue of Inter  

Corporate Deposits to the tune of Rs.270 Crores during the nancial year 2022-23 under review.

 APPFCL was demerged forming two demerged entities i.e., the demerged APPFCL and the 

Telangana state power nance corporation limited (TSPFCL) pursuant to the Andhra Pradesh 

Reorganization Act, 2014. The main objective of APPFCL is raising funds to meet the nancing needs 

of the Power Sector with in the territories of the state of Andhra Pradesh.

2. CHANGE IN THE STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

 There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the nancial year  ended 

31st March 2023.

3. FINANCIALRESULTSFORTHEYEAR2022-2023

APPFCL 23rd Annual Report 2022-23

 

2022-2023 (Rs.in Crores) 2021-2022 (Rs.in Crores)

1581.77

1339.72

242.05

-

242.05

49.33

192.72

1583.15

1385.17

197.98

81.85

189.79

40.18

149.61

 The Assets under Management represents the loans and advances given to Power Generating 

Companies and Power Distribution Companies owned by Govt. of Andhra Pradesh in order to cater 

their nancial need in infrastructure and working capital requirements. The Assets under 

Management (AUM) of the Company Decreased by Rs 4375.21 crs as on 31-03-2023.

 Asset Under Management:



 Income :

 The total income of the Company has decreased marginally during FY2022-23. The Company also 

earned a meagre amount of interest on bank deposits where the surplus funds were invested

 Ratios:

 As at the year ended March 31, 2023

 ● the Return on Assets, which measures the protability in relation to the total assets, stood at 

0.11%,

 ● the Return on Net Worth measures the protability in relation to the Net Worth which stood at 

2.16%,

 ● the Interest Coverage Ratio measures your company's ability to handle its outstanding debt and 

it stood at 18.27%,

 ● the Debt-Equity Ratio evaluates your company's nancial leverage which stood at 4.51 times 

and

 As per the RBI Master Circular, vide Master Circular No. DBR.No.BP.BC.2/21.04.048/2015-16 dated 

July 1, 2015, the Company has made a Provision on Standard Assets at 0.40% on the loans advanced to 

the power companies within the state of Andhra Pradesh.

 ● the Liquidity Ratio measures your company's ability to pay short-term obligations or those due 

within one year and it stood at 2.03 times.

 Anamount Rs.192.72 Crores proposed by the Board has been transferred to Reserves including the 

reserve fund transferred pursuant to the RBI guidelines.

 Provision on Standard Assets:

4. RESERVES
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-

49 Crores

-

267.23 Crores

192.72 Crores

9631.72

1586.48

2078.00

13296.20

5. FINANCE

 Following table re presents the short-termand long-term debts:

 During FY 2022-23, the Company met its funding requirements through a combination of Short Term 
debt (comprising Inter-Corporate Deposits (“ICDs”) and Long Term debt (comprising Non-
Convertible Debentures (“NCDs”) and Bank Loans).
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 3. Sri K Vijayanand, IAS-Director

8. CREDIT RATING

12. DIRECTORS

 The ratings provided by the rating agencies for your Company is provided in the page of this report.

 4. Sri B.Sreedhar, IAS– Director

 In order to conserve the resources for further growth of the Company, the Directors on Board of 

APPFCL do not recommend payment of any Dividend on the Equity Shares for FY 2022-23.

 The following are the Directors on Board as on 31st March 2023:

 APPFCL thereafter entered into an agreement dated 06thJanuary 2023 with India Ratings and 

Research for obtaining ratings of the Debt/Fund and Non-fund based limits (including term loans) 

amounting to Rs. 16000 Crores.

10. DEPOSIT

7. CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL

9. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

 The Directors on Board of your Company are liable for transfers as per the  Government Order 

released from time to time. During the year under review, Smt. T Vanaja, Executive 

Director/Corporate Ofce/Tirupathi was retired as on 31.07.2022 by way of S.O.O. (CGM-HRD) Rt. 

No. 490 dated 21st May 2021. Sri. Srikant Nagulapalli, IAS was relieved as Director of the company 

vide GORt No. 389 dated 03rd March 2022 by appointment of Sri K. Vijayanad, IAS by way of 

G.O.Rt.No. 104 dated 04thAugust 2022.

 5. Sri V.N. Babu, CMA&CS–Director

 2. Dr.K.V.V.Satyanarayana, IRAS–Managing Director

 There has been no change in Equity share capital during the nancial year 2022- 23.

 1. Sri S.S. Rawat, IAS–Chairman

 Extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is placed on the website of the company i.e., 

www.appfcl.com

 The rating exercise is under process of nalization by the Indian Ratings and Research

11. CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS  WITH  RELATED  PARTIES

6. DIVIDEND

 During the nancial year 2022-23, The ratings for the Bonds issued by APPFCL are provided by CRISIL 

Limited and ICRA Limited and the ratings for the Bank term loans of the Company were provided by 

Brickwork Ratings India Private Limited. However, pursuant to SEBI order dated October 06, 2022, the 

certicate of registration of Brick works Ratings India Private Limited was cancelled and

 The Company has not entered into any transactions with Related Parties in terms of Section 188 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. Hence, there were no contracts or arrangements required to be entered into by 

the Company.

 Andhra Pradesh Power Finance Corporation Limited (APPFCL) is registered with RBI as a Non-

Banking Financial Company – Non Deposit Taking – Systematically Important (NBFC-ND-SI). The 

Company has not accepted any public deposits during the year 2022-23.
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 Sri. M.Ramana Reddy continues to be the Chief Financial Ofcer of the Company. The company is in 

the process of appointment of Company Secretary and Compliance for the nancial year 2023-

24.Accordingly, Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the following 

persons are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as at 31st  March,  2023:

 As per Article No.31 of the Articles of Association of the Company, the Government of Andhra 

Pradesh has the right to nominate and appoint Managing Director & other Directors of the Company. 

Non-executive Directors are paid Sitting fees for attending the Board and Committee meetings and 

sitting fees are paid pursuant to the applicable provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013.

 ● Dr KVV Satyanarayana, IRAS Managing Director,

14. POLICY ON DIRECTOR'S APPOINTMENT, REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS

 The roles, responsibilities and remuneration for the directors are determined bythe Board in 

consultation with the Government of Andhra Pradesh.

13. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

 ● Sri M.Ramana Reddy, Chief Financial Ofcer

 The Board of Directors met FOUR times during the year.

15. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

BM No.175 
21-07-2022

BM No.176 
04-11-2022

BM No.177 
10-02-2023

BM No.178 
31-03-2023

16. COMMITTEESOFTHEBOARD

 The Audit Committee comprises the following members:

 3. Sri.V N Babu

 The Audit Committee met THREE times during the nancial year.

 1. Sri K Vijayanand, IAS.

 2. Sri B.Sreedhar, IAS

 Audit Committee

 There was a reconstitution of Audit Committee in the meeting held on 04th November, 2022.

ACM1/2022 
21.07.2022

ACM2/2022 
04.11.2022

ACM3/2022 
10-02-2023

ACM4/2022 
31.03.2023

Dr. K.Vijayanand, IAS

Sri B.Sreedhar,IAS

Sri.VN Babu
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Dr. KVV Satyanarayana, IRAS, Managing Director was invited to attend the Audit Committee Meetings 

during the year 2022-23.

 3. Dr. KVV Satyanarayana, IRAS

Risk Management Committee (RMC)

During the year under review, the Risk Management Committee reconstituted on 04.11.2022 with the 

following members being present:

● Turnover exceeds Rs.1000 Crores or

The Company obtained a Certicate from M/s Kunda & Associates, Chartered Accountants, for the amount 

to be spent towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and it was submitted that a total amount of 

Rs.1,70,36,253/- towards CSR for the nancial year 2021-22.

Accordingly, a Certicate was obtained from M/s Kunda & Associates, Chartered Accountants, for the 

amount to be spent towards CSR and it was submitted that a total amount of Rs. 3,29,05,548/- for FY 2022-23, 

be spent towards CSR during the nancial year 2023-24.Corporate Social Responsibility Committee was 

formed with the approval of the Board in its meeting held on 04th November 2022 and the following 

members were appointed as the members of the Committee:

 2. Sri. K Vijayanand, IAS

● Net Prot exceeds Rs.5 Crores

The Risk Management Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company reviews compliance with risk 

policies, reviews and analyses risk exposures related to specic issues and provides oversight of risk across 

the Company. The Risk Management process of the Company is governed by the Risk Management 

Framework which lays down guidelines for Risk identication, assessment and monitoring as an ongoing 

process that is supported by risk reporting frame work.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee :

The Risk Management Policy was approved by the Board in its 173rd Meeting held on 21st October, 2021.

 1. Sri. Shamsher Singh Rawat, IAS

During the year company has spent Rs. 214.22 Lakhs as CSR (Rs.43.86 lakhs for FY2020-21 & Rs.170.36 lakhs 

for FY2021-22) details of spending 214.22 amount

Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, every Company whose

● Net Worth exceeds Rs.500 Crores or

is required to spend 2% of the average net prot of the preceding three nancial years towards Corporate 

Social Responsibility, the activities of which are listed under Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO)

The RBI introduced the Asset-Liability Management (ALM) System, as apart of the Risk Management and 

control Systems in banks. ALM Policy is aimed at managing the liquidity and interest rate risks. The 

company majorly depends on borrowings from banks as well ICDs from AP Govt. own edentities for 



Further, as per RBI Master Directions & Circular vide DBO Dno. BP. BC.94/21.04. 098/ 98, the Company 

drafted Asset Liability Management (ALM) Policy and the same was approved in the 167th Board Meeting 

held on 07th September, 2020. The policy was revised in the 173rd Board Meeting held on 21st October, 2021.

funding its activities. The funds mobilised through these sources at different times have different costs in 

accordance with movement of interest rates in the market. In the absence of due analysis and proper 

monitoring of interest rates on borrowings visavis loans, it can have adverse impact on the bottom line of the 

company. It is necessary to address interest rate risk as well, as a part of the Company's risk management.

Pursuant to the Policy the ALM Meeting shall be held on a quarterly basis every nancial year. During the 

year under review, The ALM Committee met once during the nancial year.
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Grievance Redressal Committee (GRC)

During the year under review, the Grievance Redressal Committee Meeting met once on the 16thMarch 2022 

with the following members being present:

The Grievance Redressal Policy was approved in the 173rd Board Meeting held on 21st October, 2021. The 

purpose is to ensure “zero” complaints against the company with regard to non-payment or delay in 

interest/principal payments, failure to ensure transparency in loan agreement, terms and conditions of loan 

and Fair Practices Code not followed.

The Loan Policy was approved in the 173rd Board Meeting held on 21st October, 2021. The policy document 

on the Loans & Advances outlines the guiding principles in respect of formulation of various products 

offered by APPFCL, the terms and conditions governing the conduct of account, the delegated power to the 

committee/ofcials and other terms & conditions applicable to such loans. It is expected that this policy will 

impart greater transparency in dealing with individual customers and create awareness among customers.

Credit Committee (CC)

During the year under review, the Credit Committee Meeting was held ONCE on the 16th day of March 2022 

with the following members being present:
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 1. Sri. K Vijayanand, IAS-Chairman

 2. Sri B.Sreedhar, IAS-Member

 3. Sri V.N.Babu– Member

18. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

19. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

 The provisions of Section 186 of the Act pertaining to granting of loans to any persons or bodies 

corporate, giving of guarantees or providing security in connection with loans to any other bodies 

corporate or persons and acquiring by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of 

any other body corporate, are not applicable to the Company, since the Company is an NBFC.

 Stake holders Relationship Committee was formed with the approval of the Board in its meeting held 

on 04thNovember 2022 and the following members were appointed as the members of the 

Committee:

 ii. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of 

the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March 2023 and of the prot/loss of the company 

for that period;

 iv. The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a 'going concern' basis.

 i. In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards read with 

requirements set out under Schedule III to the Act, have been followed and there are no material 

departures from the same;

17. STAKE HOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE :

 Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, APPFC is 

required to constitute a Stakeholder's Relationship Committee in order to take necessary steps to 

protect the interest of the stakeholders of the Company.

 The Company has in place adequate internal nancial controls with reference to nancial statements. 

During the year, such controls were tested and no material weakness in the design or operation was 

observed.

20. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

 Pursuant to sub-section (3) and (5) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to 

Directors' Responsibility Statement, your directors state that:

 iii. The Directors have taken proper and sufcient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company 

and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

 v. The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.



APPFCL 23rd Annual Report 2022-23

 The appointment of Statutory Auditor in place of retiring auditor shall be determined by the 

Comptroller and Auditor General of India, in exercise of the powers conferred by Section 139 of the 

Companies Act, 2013.

 Comments from C&AG for the FY 2022-23

21. AUDITORS

 Statutory auditors

 M/s Seshachalam & Co., Chartered Accountants were appointed as the Statutory Auditors for the 

Financial Year 2022-23 by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, vide letter No. CA.V /COY/ 

ANDHRA PRADESH, APPFIN(1)/964 dated 07th  September 2022.

 M/s.Kunda & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Vijayawada were appointed as Internal Auditors 

of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23.

 The Company has appointed ASN Associates, Company Secretaries as Secretarial Audit or for the 

Financial Year 2022-23 as per the terms and conditions specied in the Companies Act, 2013.

 Secretarial auditor

 The Comptroller and Auditor General of India has issued its Comments on the nancial statements 

for the Financial Year 2022 – 23 vide No. Lr. No. PAG (Au)/AP/TSC-1/APPFCL/FY 2023-24/248 

Dated 10thNovember 2023

 A copy of the same was forwarded to all the shareholders for their perusal and record.

 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company shall appoint a 

Practicing Company Secretary (PCS) if the paid-up capital of the company exceeds Rs. 300 Crores.

 Observations of the Secretarial Auditor and Management Reply

 Internal Auditors

Observation ManagementReply

The Company is yet to comply with the 
provisions of Section 149 (4) of the Companies 
Act,  2013 relating  t o  a p p o i n t m e n t  o f 
Independent Director on its Board.

The process for appointment of Independent 
Director has been initiated and will be placed 
for approval in the immediate Board Meeting.

 There were no material changes, or any commitments made by the Company which affects the 

nancial position of the Company between the end of the nancial year and the date of this reporting.

 There have been no instances of any fraud reported by the statutory auditors under section 143(12) of 

Companies Act 2013.

24. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION 
BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF REPORT

22. UNCLAIMED AMOUNT

 There has been no amount transferred to IEPF during the nancial year 2022-23.

 The debenture holders are requested to claim their unclaimed amount on NCDs which has not been 

transferred to IEPF Account by contacting the Company or the Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA).

23. INSTANCES OF FRAUD, IF ANY REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS



27. REPORT ON PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, COMMITTEES AND 
INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

26. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE

 No signicant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals which affect 

the going concern status and future operation of the company.

 Report on Performance Evaluation of the Board, Committees and Individual Directors is applicable 

only for listed companies having a paid up share capital of Rs. 25 crores or more at the end of 

preceding nancial year.

 As the Company is not a equity listed entity, the provisions of performance evaluation is not 

applicable for the Company.

 APPFCL has not received any complaints during the nancial year. Pursuant to the applicable 

provisions of the Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Woman at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 

and Redressal) Act, 2013, APPFCL is not required to form an Internal Committee.

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and cooperation received 

from the nancial institutions, Government Authorities, customers, vendors and members during the year 

under review. Your directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed 

services by the Company's executives, staff and workers.

25. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT& MATERIAL ORDER PASSED BY THE REGULATORS, 
COURT & TRIBUNALS

Acknowledgement
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Andhra Pradesh Power Finance Corporation Limited

Date :  06.12.2023 
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Date :  06.12.2023 



APPFCL 23rd Annual Report 2022-23

Visakhapatnam

AO34205E002872691

06-12-2023



We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 

adherence to good corporate practices by M/s.ANDHRA PRADESH POWER FINANCE CORPORATION 

LIMITED (CIN: U40109AP2000SGC107482)(here-in-after called the“Company”). Secretarial Audit was 

conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory 

compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. Based on our verication of the Books, Papers, Minute 

Books, Forms and Returns led and other Records maintained by the Company and also the information 

provided by the Company, its Ofcers, Agents and Authorized Representatives during the conduct of 

Secretarial Audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering 

the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2023, complied with the Statutory provisions listed hereunder and 

also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the 

manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

 (iv)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board 

of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

 (iii)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there under to 

the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 

Borrowings; 

 (i)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”) and the Rules made thereunder;

 a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Take 

overs) Regulations, 2011;

M/s. ANDHRA PRADESH POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

Andhra Pradesh, India.

# 48-12-16, 2nd Floor, East Wing, 

 (i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under;

To,

The Members,

Vidyut Soudha, Gunadala, Vijayawada,- 520004,

 (ii)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under:

 c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

  d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations 2015:

  e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and 

Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 - Not applicable as the Company has 

 b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)Regulations, 

1992;

1.  We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns led and other records 

maintained by M/s ANDHRA PRADESH POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED for the 

Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2023 according to the provisions of : 
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 *  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

 (h)  The Industrial Employment (Standing Order) Act, 1946

  f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008

 (e)  The Payment of Gratuity Act,1972

 (j)  Information Technology Act, 2000 and the Rules made there under

3.  We have also examined compliance with the applicable Clauses of the following:

2.  We are of the opinion that the Management has complied with the following Laws specically 

applicable to the Company:

not issued any Employee Stock Option Scheme;

  h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)Regulations, 2009 

- Not applicable;

 (b)  The Minimum Wages Act, 1948

  i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)Regulations, 1998 - 

Not applicable

  g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client

  j) The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and regulations framed thereunder for Non-Banking 

Financial Companies.

 (c)  Employees Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

 (d)  The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

 (f)  The Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 1970

 (g)  The Child Labour (Prohibition & Regulation) Act, 1986

 (a)  The Payment of Wages Act, 1936

 (i)  The Employee Compensation Act, 1923

 *  The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchanges

4.  During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations: 

 i.  There was a gap of more than 120 days between two consecutive Meetings of the Board during 

the 01st quarter  i.e., 07 days.

 ii.  Non-Compliance of Section 125 of the Companies Act 2013 There is a delay in transfer of 

unclaimed principal and interest amount to Investor and Education and protection Fund.

 iii.  Non-Compliance of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding non appointment of 

Company Secretary for more than six months, however, company is under process of 

appointment.

 iv.  Non-Compliance of Section 149(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding non appointment of 

Woman Director for more than six months.

 v.  Non-Compliance of Section 179(3) of the Companies Act 2013. The Company has borrowed 

monies by passing circular resolutions and subsequently ratied in the next board meeting.



 vi. The Company not complied the Disclosure/intimation requirements of various Compliances as 

per the (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations 2015 and The 

Companies Act,2013 for which the Company has received notices form NSE and the company 

has replied for the same

 We further report that:

 e) We further report that the Company has complied with the requirements under the debt Listing 

Agreements entered into with NSE Limited.

 a) The Board of Directors of the Company is not constituted with proper balance of Executive 

Directors, Non-Executive Directors and the company have no Independent Directors. Changes 

in the composition of the Board of Directors which took place during the period under review 

are in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

 f) We further report that in view of the size and operations of the company, the systems and 

processes adopted in the company are inadequate to monitor and ensure compliance with 

applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. The Company is advised to put in place an 

integrated Legal Compliance Management System with periodical reporting to the Board. 

 vii.  The Company is not maintained or updated the periodical nancial information and other stock 

exchange disclosures and other disclosure requirements as per(Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 in its Website.

 g) We have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Ofcers for systems and 

mechanisms formed by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and 

Regulations to the Company.

 d) We report that here is scope to improve the systems and processes in the Company to be 

commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance 

with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

 b) Adequate notices given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Agenda and detailed 

notes on Agenda were sent at least Seven Days in advance either by way of hand delivery or 

through e-Mail communication, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 

information and clarications on the Agenda Items before the meeting and for meaningful 

participation at the meeting.

 c) As per the Minutes of the Meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of 

the Board were unanimous/with requisite majority and no dissenting views have been 

recorded. 
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To,

The Members,

# 48-12-16, 2nd Floor, East Wing, 

Andhra Pradesh, India. 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

 1.  Maintenance of Secretarial Record is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these Secretarial Records based on our audit.

 2.  We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The verication was done on 

test basis to ensure that correct facts are reected in Secretarial Records. We believe that the processes 

and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

 3.  The Compliance by the Company of applicable nancial laws like Direct and Indirect Tax Laws and 

maintenance of nancial record and books of accounts have not been reviewed in this audit since the 

same have been subject to review by Statutory Financial Audit and other designated professionals.

M/s. ANDHRA PRADESH POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

 4.  Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of Laws, 

Rules and Regulations and happening of events etc.

Vidyut Soudha, Gunadala, Vijayawada,- 520004. 

 5.  The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations, 

Standards is the responsibility of Management. Our examination was limited to the verication of 

procedures on test basis. 

 6.  The  Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of 

the efcacy or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

 7.  The company is failed to disclose and intimate to stock exchanges on various compliances related 

events as mentioned in (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, its 

practically not possible to describe all such events/violations, hence we are not described the same in 

our report. The nature of disclosure violation has been intimated to concerned ofcials of Management 

for rectication.

A034205E002872513

Place: Visakhapatnam

Date: 07.12.2023
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Report on Ind AS Financial Statements

Qualied Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS nancial statements of M/s. Andhra Pradesh Power Finance 
Corporation Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, the 
Statement of Prot and Loss, (including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of 
changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS nancial 
statements, including a summary of signicant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information(hereinafter referred to as “the Ind AS Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the 
effects or the possible effects of the matters described in the ‘Basis for Qualied Opinion’ section of our 
report, the aforesaid Ind AS nancial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, 
as amended (‘the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2023, 
its prot including other comprehensive income, its cash ows and changes in equity for the year ended on 
that date. 

ANDHRA PRADESH POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

To the Members of

Basis fer Qualied Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS Financial statements in accordance with the standards on auditing 
specied under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the Ind AS nancial statements section of 
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
Ind AS Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fullled 
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe 
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualied 
opinion on the Ind AS nancial statements. 

Key Audit Matters (“KAM”) are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most signicance 
in our audit of the Ind AS nancial statements of current period. These matters we readdressed in the context 
of our audit of the Ind AS nancial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not 
provide a separate opinion on these matters. Our description of how our audit addresses the matter is 
provided in that context. 

Key Audit Matters 

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our 
report. We have fullled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of Ind AS 

1. As described in “Note 41” to the nancial statements, company has a liability to pay guarantee commission 
of Rs. 31,482.66 Lakhs to the Government of Andhra Pradesh (GoAP) as per guidelines issued on guarantees 
by GoAP vide G.O.MS. No.446 dated 29.09.2003, out of which company has provided and paid Rs. 3,000.00 
Lakhs in the nancial year ended March 31,2022 and provided for Rs.1,000.00 Lakhs in the current nancial 
year ended March 31, 2023, balance guarantee commission of Rs. 27,482.66 Lakhs has not been provided by 
the company. Failure to do so has resulted in under statement of guarantee commission under the head “Fees 
and commission expense” and “other nancial liabilities” by Rs. 27,482.66 Lakhs [i.e., Rs. 31,482.66 lakhs - Rs. 
3,000.00 Lakhs - Rs. 1,000.00Lakhs], Had the balance guarantee commission of Rs. 27,482.66 Lakhs been 
provided, the prot before tax amounting to Rs. 24,204.60 Lakhs for the nancial year ended March 31, 2023 
would have been loss before tax of Rs. 3,278.06 Lakhs.
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Emphasis of Matter

However, our opinion is not modied in respect of this matter 

nancial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit 
included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the Ind AS nancial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the 
procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the 
accompanying Ind As nancial statements.

Other Matters

 1.  We draw attention to the fact that the company is currently in non-compliance of section 203of 
the Companies Act, 2013 with regards to vacancy of a full-time Company Secretary 
(CS),following the resignation of the previous CS. As per the Act, a company is required to 
appoint a full-time CS within six months of the previous CS's resignation. Although we have 

 1.  We draw attention to the fact that the company is in non-compliance of Section 125 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, 
Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 as it has failed to transfer unpaid/unclaimed interest 
amounting to Rs. 14.45 Lakhs which is required to be transferred to JEPF account on the date of AGM. ,

Impairment allowance is measured as product 

of the Probability of Default, Exposure at 

Default and Loss Given Default being the key 

parameters for assessing the impairment 

allowance. The key indicators underlying for 

assessment of impairment allowance are 

appraised on an ongoing basis by the 

management.  

Verication of loan assets with respect to 

monitoring thereof for recovery/performance

aspects and assessment of the loan impairment.

Recoveries are veried applying the standard

audit procedures. Quality of the borrower is

evaluated and _ tested with key control

parameters. 

Assessment of performance of the 

loan assets is carried out on the basis of available 

documents comprising loan papers, nancial 

data, information on public domain, procedure 

applied by the management e.g. inspection of 

loans, assessing borrower past records etc.

Recoveries in the loan assets are veried to 

ascertain level of stress thereon and impact as

impairment allowance on nancial statement.

We have discussed with the management

regarding the repayment capacity of the 

borrower and management is condent on the 

credit worthiness of the borrower as all of the 

mare public sector undertakings and backed by

GoAP guarantee.

Key Audit Matters are as follows

Impairment loss / Provisioning on advances
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 3.  We draw attention to the fact that currently the company has no independent directors leading 
to non-compliance of section 149(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 as company is required to have 
at least one third of the total directors as Independent directors. 

been given to underst and that the company is in the process of appointing a new CS, until such 
an appointment is made, the company remains in violation of section 203 of Companies Act 
2013.

 2.  We draw attention to the fact that currently the company has no women director leading to non-
compliance of section 149(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 as company is required to have at least 
one women director.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal nancial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS nancial statements that give 
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's nancial reporting process. 

However, our opinion is not modied in respect of these matters.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the nancial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to inuence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS nancial statements.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are 
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal nancial 
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the nancial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 
is sufcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misre presentations, or the override of internal control.

In preparing the nancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with 
respect to the preparation of these Ind AS nancial statements that give a true and fair view of the nancial 
position, nancial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash ows of 
the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specied under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.
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*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast signicant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's 
report to the related disclosures in the nancial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor's report.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were 
of most signicance in the audit of the Ind AS nancial statements for the nancial year ended March 31, 2023 
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or 
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of 
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benets of such communication.

1.  As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2020("the order") issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a 
statement on the matters specied in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and signicant audit ndings, including any signicant deciencies in internal 
control that we identify during our audit.

*  However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS nancial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the nancial statements represent the underlying transactions and events 
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

2.  As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that;

 a.  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

 b.  In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far 
as it appears from our examination of those books;

 c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Prot and Loss including the Statement of other 
Comprehensive income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt 
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

 f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal nancial controls over nancial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in 
Annexure B;

 e. As per notication number G.S.R. 463(E) dated June 5, 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs, Section 164(2) of the Act regarding the disqualications of Directors is not applicable to 
the Company, since it is a Government Company; 

 d.  In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS nancial statements comply with the accounting standards 
referred to in Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 
2015, as amended; 
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   b)  The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 
funds have been received by the company from any person or entity, including foreign entities 
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether rec orded in writing or otherwise, that the 
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other person or entity identied 
in any manner whatsoever by or onbehalf of the Funding Parties (“Ultimate Beneciaries”) or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneciaries; and c) Based 
on the audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, 
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the represen tations under sub-
clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

 i. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best 
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

  iii.  There has been an occasion during the year in delay of transfer Rs 14,45,210. /- to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund being interest on Government Bonds remaining 
unpaid beyond 7 years. Amount of Rs. 14,45,210/- is still pending as at Audit Report date.

  i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its nancial 
position other than those disclosed.

  ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contractsfor 
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

 h. As per notication number G.S.R. 463 (E) dated June 5, 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs, Section 197 of the Act regarding remuneration to director is not applicable to the 
Company, since it is being a Government Company; and

 v.  The provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable as thecompany does 
not declare any dividend.

 g. As required by Section 143(5) of the Act, we have considered the directions/ sub directions 
issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, the action taken there on and its impact 
to the nancial statements of the Company are given in the Annexure C.

  iv.  a)  The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share 
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person 
or entity, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediaries shall, whether, directly or 
indirectly lend or invest in other person or entity identied in any manner whatsoever by 
or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneciaries”) or provide any guarantee, security 
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneciaries;

UDIN:23055839BGWPLA3423

Date: August 22, 2023.
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i)  Inrespect of the property, plant & equipment of the Company:

 (b)  During the year the investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and 
conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans, investments and 
guarantees to companies, rms, LLPs, or any other parties are not prejudicial to the Company’s 
interest.

 (c) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of 
repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated.

ii)  (a)  The Company is a Non-Banking Finance Company and does not have any inventory. Thus, 
clause 3(ii) (a) of the Order is not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

 (b)  During the year the company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rupees ve 
crores in aggregate, from banks or nancial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. 
On verication of the monthly/Quarterly statements led by the company with such banks or 
nancial institutions, they are in agreement with the books of accounts.

 (b)  All property, plant and equipment have not been physically veried by the management during 
the year but there is a regular programme of verication which, in our opinion is reasonable 
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies 
were noticed on such verication.

 (c)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has no immovable 
property. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company and hence not commented upon.

iii)  (a)  The principal business of the Company is to give loans, hence the requirement to report on 
clause3(iii) (a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

 (d)  There are no amounts of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted to companies, rms, 
LLPs, or any other parties which are overdue for more than ninety days.

 (e)  There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami 
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made there 
under.

 (a)  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation of property, plant & equipment. The Company has maintained proper 
records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

 (d)  The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right of use 
assets)or intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2023.

 (e) The principle business of the company is to give loans, hence the requirement to report on 
clause3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of 
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge an d 
belief, we state that:

{Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements’ of our 
report of even date to the Ind AS nancial statements of the Company for the year ended 31% March, 2023]

 (f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable 
ondem and or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, rms, 
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on 
clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 
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v) The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amount which are 
deemed to be deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules made there 
under, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the order is not 
applicable to the Company.

 a)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is 
regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including goods 
and services tax, income-tax, duty of customs and other statutory dues applicable to it. 
According to the information and explanations given to us, based on audit procedures 
performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues were 
outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became 
payable.

 (c)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 
applied the term loans for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

 (e)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on an overall 
examination of the standalone nancial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken 
any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, 
associates or joint ventures. The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint 
venture. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the order is not applicable to 
the company. 

iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not 
advanced loans to directors/to a company in which the director is interested to which provision of 
Section 185 of the Act applies and hence not commented upon. In our opinion and according to the 
information and explanations given to us, the company has made investments and given 
guarantees/provided security which is in compliance with the provision of Section 186 of the Act.

 b)  The details of Income Tax dues which have not been deposited as at 31st March 2023 on account 
of dispute are given below.

vi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government 
has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section 1 of Section148 of the Act for the 
company. Accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the Company

viii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, there are no instances of transactions not recorded in the 
books of account has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment 
under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the order is 
not applicable to the Company.

ix) (a)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
our examination of the records of the Company, the company has not defaulted in repayment of 
loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

 (b)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
our audit procedures, the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or 
nancial institution or government or any government authority.

 (d)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on an overall 
examination of the nancial statements of the company, no funds raised on short term basis have 
been used for long term purpose by the company.
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 (f)  The Company does not have any subsidiaries. Accordingly, the requirement to report on 
clause3(ix) (f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

x) (a)  The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer/ further 
public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x) (a) of 
the order is not applicable to the company.

 (b)  The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares/ fully or 
partly or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the 
requirement to report on clause 3(x) (b) of the order is not applicable to the company.

xi) (a)  To the best of our knowledge and according to information and explanation given to us, there 
are no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company that has been noticed or 
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such instances by the management.

 (b)  During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been led by 
costauditor/secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

 (c)  As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the 
Company during the year. 

xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, all transactions with the 
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, and the details 
have been disclosed in the notes to the Financial Statements, as required by the applicable Indian 
Accounting Standards.

xvi) (a)  According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination, 
Company is a Non- Banking Finance Company and has obtained registration under Section 45-
IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Act. Accordingly, the requirement 
to report on clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xv) In our opinion and according to the explanation and information given to us, the Company has not 
entered into any non-cash transactions with it’s directors or persons connected with its directors. 
Accordingly, the requirement to report under clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company.

 (b) The company has conducted Non- Banking Financial activities with a valid Certicate of 
Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

xiv) (a)  The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its 
business.

 (c)  The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as dened in the regulations made by 
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(c) of the order is 
not applicable to the Company.

 (d)  There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group. Accordingly, the requirement to 
report on clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

 (b)  The internal audit is performed as per a planned program approved by the management and 
those charged with governance of the Company. We have considered, during the course of our 
audit, there ports of the internal audits for the year under audit in accordance with the guidance 
provided in SA610 ‘Using the Work of Internal Auditors’ issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India.

xvii)  The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current nancial year and preceding nancial year.

xviii)  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly, requirement 
to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.



xx)  (a)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, there are no 
unspent amounts that are required to be transferred to a fund specied in Schedule VII of the 
Act, in compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act.

 (b) Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable to the Company and there is no amount left 
unspent. Hence comment on transfer of unspent amount to a fund specied in Schedule VII to 
the companies Act within a period of six months on the expiry of nancial year in compliance 
with second proviso to sub-section (5) & (6) of section 135 of the said act is not applicable 

xix)  According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of the nancial ratios 
disclosed in Financial Statements, ageing and expected dates of realization of nancial assets and 
payment of nancial liabilities, other information accompanying the Financial Statements, our 
knowledge of the Board of Directors’ and management’s plans and based on our examination of the 
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe 
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of 
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of 
one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future 
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the 
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a 
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they 
fall due.

UDIN:23055839BGWPLA3423

Date: August 22, 2023.

APPFCL 23rd Annual Report 2022-23



We have audited the internal nancial controls over nancial reporting of M/s. Andhra Pradesh Power 

Finance Corporation Limited ("the Company"), as of 31st March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the 

Ind AS nancial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal nancial controls over nancial 

reporting with reference to these Ind AS Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 

accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial ("The Guidance 

Note") and the  Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under sub-section 10 of 

section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal nancial controls, both 

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 

internal nancial controls over nancial reporting with these Ind AS nancial statements was established 

and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

nancial controls system over nancial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 

nancial controls over nancial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal nancial controls 

over nancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 

design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 

depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

nancial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 ("the Act")

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal nancial controls 

based on the internal control over nancial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 

over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These 

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal nancial controls 

that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efcient conduct of its business, including 

adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and 

errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 

nancial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

audit opinion on the Company's internal nancial controls system over nancial reporting with reference to 

these Ind AS nancial statements.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

A company's internal nancial control over nancial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 

assurance regarding the reliability of nancial reporting and the preparation of nancial statements for 
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal nancial controls over nancial reporting, including the 

possibility of collusion or improper management over ride of controls, material misstatements due to error 

or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal nancial controls 

over nancial reporting with reference to these stand alone Ind AS nancial statements to future periods are 

subject to the risk that the internal nancial control over nancial reporting with reference to these 

standalone Ind AS nancial statements may become in adequate because of changes in conditions, or that the 

degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal nancial controls system over 

nancial reporting with reference to these Ind AS nancial statements and such internal nancial controls 

over nancial reporting with reference to these Ind AS nancial statements were operating effectively as at 

31st March 2023, based on the internal control over nancial reporting criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal 

nancial control over nancial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 

maintenanceofrecordsthat,inreasonabledetail,accuratelyandfairlyreect the transactions and dispositions 

of the assets of the company; (2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 

permit preparation of nancial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and 

that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 

management and directors of the company and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 

timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a 

material effect on the nancial statements.
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As referred to in Point no(g) of paragraph no2in report on other legal and regulatory requirements of our 

report of even date to the members of the Andhra Pradesh Power Finance Corporation Limited on the 

Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023.

Report on Directions u/s143(5) of the Companies Act 2013:

As required by section 143(5) of the companies act 2013, we give in the Annexure C, to this report a statement 

on the directions and sub directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India, to the extent 

applicable to the information and explanations given to us during course of our audit and the audit 

procedures conducted by us, we report that:

Whether the Company has system in place to process all the 
accounting transactions through IT system?

If yes the implication of processing of accounting transactions 
out side IT system on the integrity of the accounts along with the 
nancial implications, if any, maybe stated.

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of 
waiver/ write off of debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to 
the company due to the company's inability to repay the loan? If 
yes, the nancial impact may be stated

Whether such cases are properly accounted for?(Incase, lender 
is a Government company, then this direction is also applicable 
for statutory auditor of lender company).

Whether funds(grants/subsidy etc.)received/receivable for 
specic schemes from central/state Government or its 
agencies were properly accounted for/utilizedasperits terms 
and conditions? List the cases of deviation.

The Company has processed all the accounting transactions 
through IT system. As per explanation and information given to 
us and records veried by us there are no accounting 
transactions outside IT System.

As per explanation and information given to us and records 
veried by us there is no restructuring of a loan or cases of 
waive off or write off of any debts/loans or interest.

As per explanation and information given to us and records 
veried by us the company does not receive any funds under 
specic schemes from Central/State agencies.
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b. classication of non-performingassets

Whether the company has complied with the directions issued 
by Reserve Bank of India

a. Non-BankingFinanceCompanies

c. capital adequacy norms for NBFCs

Whether the company has a system to ensure that loans were 
secured by adequate security free from encumbrances and 
have rst charge on the mortgaged assets. Further instances of 
undue delay in display of seized un its may be reported.

Whether introduction of any scheme for settlement of dues and 
extensions thereto complied with policy/guidelines of 
Company/Government.

Whether the bank guarantees have been revalidated in time?

As per explanation and information given to us company has 
complied with the directions of Reserve Bank of India relating to 
Non-Banking nance Companies, Classication of non- 
performing assets and capital adequacy norms for NBFCs.

As per explanation and information given to us, company has a 
system to ensure that loans were secured by adequate security 
free from encumbrances and have rst charge on the 
mortgaged assets.

As per explanation and information given to us company has not 
entered into any scheme for settlement of dues.

As per explanation and information given to us and records 
veried by us, the company does not have any bank guarantee.

4
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As required by the"Non-Banking Financial Companies Auditors' Report (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016" 

issued by the Reserve Bank of India, on the matters specied in Chapter-II of the said Directions to the extent 

applicable to the Corporation, we report that:

3. TheCompanyhasnotacceptedanypublicdepositsduringtheyear2022-2023.

 Accordingly, the Company is following the methodology for computation of Impairment allowance 

towards provisioning for its loan assets and classication there of asper Ind AS 109. The Company is of 

the opinion that the likelihood of default by the borrowers is very minimal. However, the Company 

has decided to make an impairment loss to the extent prescribed by the RBI norms.

The Board of Directors,

NON-BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANIES AUDITOR'S REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st 

MARCH, 2023

ANDHRA PRADESH POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

To

1. The Company had applied for registration as provided in section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India 

Act,1934 (2 of 1934) and has been granted certicate of registration by Reserve Bank of India on 25th 

August, 2000 having Registration No.09.00266. Further, the Company is entitled to continue to hold 

such registration in terms of its asset/incomepatternas on 31.03.2023.

2. According to information and explanation given to us, the RBI Directions as to deposits are not 

applicable to the Company, since the company is not accepting any public deposits.

4. The nancial statements of the Company for the year 2022-23 have been prepared in accordance with 

recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with relevant rules issued there under.

UDIN:23055839BGWPLA3423

Date: August 22, 2023.
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We have examined the books of accounts and other records of Andhra Pradesh Power Finance 
Corporation Limited for the Financial Year ending March 31, 2023. On the basis of the information 
submitted to us, we certify the following:

732.86

14,248.47

a) 99.65
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350.92

267.26

114.67

732.86

732.86

732.86
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Sir,

Sub : Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 143(6)(b) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of the Andhra Pradesh Power Finance 

Corporation Limited (APPFCL) for the year ended 31 March 2023.

 Iam to forward here with Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India

2. The date of placing the Comments along with Financial Statements and Auditors' Report 

before the share holders of the Company may please be intimated and a copy of the 

proceedings of the meetings be furnished.

under Section 143(6) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of APPFCL for 

the year ended 31 March 2023 for necessary action.

To

M/s. Andhra Pradesh Power Finance Corporation Limited, 

48-12-16, 2nd Floor, East wing, Vidyut  Soudha,

Gunadala, Vijayawada, Krishna District

The Managing  Director,

Andhra Pradesh-520004

3. The date of forwarding the Annual Report and nancial statements of the Company together 

with the Auditors' Report and Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India to 

the Government of Andhra Pradesh for the year ended 31 March 2023 for being laid before the 

State Legislature may also be intimated. Copy of the letter from the Legislature Secretariat 

indicating date on which Annual Report laid before State Legislature may also be intimated.

4. Five copies of the Annual Report for the year 2022-23 may be furnished to this ofce.

Encl:Asabove

Lr. No. PAG(Au)/AP/TSC-I/APPFCL-FY23/2023-24/248     Date : November 2023
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The preparation of nancial statements of M/s Andhra Pradesh Power Finance Corporation Limited for the 

year ended 31 March 2023 in accordance with the nancial reporting frame work prescribed under the 

Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors 

appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section139(5) of the Act are responsible 

for expressing opinion on the nancial statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit 

in accordance with the standards on auditingprescribedunderSection143(10) of the Act. This is stated to 

have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 22.08.2023.

A. Commentson Protability

1(a). Balance of loans amounting to Rs.13901.19 crore (Note-6) as on 31.03.2023 includes Rs. 570.50 crore and 

Rs.810.75 crore loans given to APGECO and APPDCL respectively. 'Provision on Standards Assets' @ 0.40% 

required to be created against such loan amount as per the RBI/DBR/2016-17/45, Master Direction DNBR. 

PD.008/03.10.119/2016-17 was provided as disclosed under Note-32.Asper the Board vide 178th meeting 

held on 31.03.2023 resolved to extend the moratorium period by one year, the above said loans were 

restructured.

COMMETS OF THE COMPTROLLERD AUDITOR GEERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTIO 143(6)(b) OF 
THE COMPAlES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMETS OF M/s ANDHRA PRADESH POWER 
FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31MARCH 2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the 

nancial statements of M/s Andhra Pradesh Power Finance Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 

March 2023 under SectionI43(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently 

with out access to the working papers of the Statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the 

Statutory auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, I would like to highlight the following signicant matters under Section 

143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling a 

better understanding of the nancial statements and the related Audit Report:

Statement of Prot and Loss 

Expenses

Impairment on Financial Assets (Note23) : NIL

As per master direction read with Prudential Framework for Resolution of Stressed Assets 

(DBR.No.BP.BC.45/21.04.048/2018-19 dated 07.06.2019) ‘restructuring' includes alteration in the payment 

period. Hence, upon restructuring of the said two loans, such assets should have been re classied as the 

Sub-standard assets and provision on the Sub-standard assets @10% should have been recognized as per the 

provisions of Para 12 and 13 of the Master direction of RBI. Accordingly, the balance short provision for the 

sub-standard asset @ 9.60% on these two loans works out to Rs.132.60 crore (after netting the 0.40%). This 

resulted in understatement of the Provision for Standard Assets by Rs.132.6 crores with corresponding over 

statement of Prot for the year to that extent.

1(b). Though the Prudential Frame work for the Reolution of Stressed Assets requires the Company to 

mandatorily disclose the information relating to the number and amount of advance restructured under 

Notes on Accounts, the same has not been disclosed by the Company.
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2. The above does not include Rs. 9.19 lakh (excluding GST amount of Rs.3.46 lakh) towards pre closure 

charges at the rate of 0.5% on<45.30 crore (out of total ICD of Rs.500 crore) of Inter Corporate Deposits (ICD ) 

with drawn by Andhra Pradesh Solar Power Corporation Private limited before maturity date. There was 

neither discloure of such waiver nor approval of the competent authority/Board of Directors of the 

Company for waiver of pre-closure charges as on reporting date. Thus omission to account for the pre-

closure charges resulted in under statement of Receivables by Rs.22.65 lakh (including GST amount of Rs. 

3.46 lakh) and Prot for the year by Rs. 19.19lakh.

B. Comments on Disclosure

Other Income (Note 20) : Rs. 4.09 lakh

4. As per the RBI Master direction dated 01.09.2016, BFC shall recognize incipient stress in loan accounts, 

immediately on default, by classifying such assets as special mention accounts (SMA) as per categories 

considering the period for which principal or interest pay mentor any other amount wholly or partly over 

due. Though ageing schedule of the trade receivables was disclosed, the Company has not adhered to the 

provisions of RBI Master direction, since loans a sets on which the amount of interest and principal has not 

been received during the last 6 months was neither disclosed nor classied as SM

D. Other Comments

5. Reference is invited to Note 46-Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR). As per Para10(vi) of General 

Instructions for preparation of Prot and Loss Statement under Division-lll of Schedule III to the Companies 

Act  2013, the Company  shall disclose, inter alia, the nature of CSR activities and details of Related Party 

Transactions with regard to CSR activities Non-diclosure of the same resulted in deviation from Schedule-III 

to the Companies Act, 2013.

3.The Company recognized interest income of Rs. 40641.19 lakh towards as interest serviced by the 

Government of Andhra Pradesh (GoAP) towards Debt Securities, though the GoAP was neither borrower 

nor any loan was outstanding from the State Government as per Note-6 (Loans). Hence, the Company 

should have disclosed the basis for receiving the interest from the Government and the nature of income 

extent of Rs. 40641.19 lakh, a part from disclosure in Note-37A.

Revenue from Operations

09-11-2023
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C & AG Comment Reply of the Management of the Company

Impairment on Financial Assets (Note No 23): NIL 

Loans (Note-6): Rs. 13,90,118.69 lakh

Statement of Prot and Loss

1. As per Para-14 read with Para 17(1) of RBI Master 

direction dated 01.09.2016, the provision of 0.4% 

created against outstanding amount of the Standard 

assets (Rs. 1390118.69 lakh) shall be disclosed 

distinctly without nett ing them against the 

corresponding Assets. However, the Company 

disclosed the 'provision' created under the said RBI 

direction as 'Impairment loss allowance' which is 

rather required under Ind AS 109 and adjusted with 

the Loans, instead of disclosing the same 'provision' 

explicitly under Provision (Note-15) under Non-

Financial Liabilities. Hence, incorrect classication 

and adjustment resulted in understatement of 

Provisions (Note-15) and understatement of Loans by 

Rs. 7339.92 lakh.

A. Comments on Protability 

Expenses

Revenue from Operations

Other Income (Note 20): Rs. 4.09 lakh

2. The above does not include Rs. 19.19 lakh 

(excluding GST amount of Rs. 3.46 lakh) towards pre-

closure charges at the rate of 0.5% on Rs. 45.30 crore 

(out of total ICD of Rs. 500 crore) of Inter Corporate 

Deposits (ICDs) withdrawn by Andhra Pradesh Solar 

Power Corporation Private limited before maturity 

date. There was neither disclosure of such waiver nor 

approval of the competent authority / Board of 

Directors of the Company for waiver of pre-closure 

charges as on reporting date. Thus, omission to 

account for due pre-closure charges resulted in 

understatement of Receivables by Rs. 22.65 lakh and 

prot for the year by Rs. 19.19 lakh.

We request you to kindly consider and drop the para.

With reference to your comment, we have referred Para 17(1) 
of the RBI circular dated 01.09.2016 and we understand that 
Provision on Standard Assets shall be disclosed distinctly 
without netting them against the corresponding Assets. 
However, there is no impact of the same on the nancial 
position of the company.

We undertake to record Provision on Standard Assets 
distinctly under liabilities in the subsequent nancial years.

In view of the above, the para may kindly be dropped as there 
has been no understatement of other income or 
understatement of receivables.

Management would like to bring to your notice that proposal 
was received from AP Solar Power Corporation Limited in June 
2022 for non levy of any pre - closure charges for pre mature 
withdrawals from June 2022. The proposal was reviewed, 
discussed and after due considerations, management had 
decided to consider the proposal favorably and accordingly no 
foreclosure charges were levied for pre closure made after 1st 
June, 2022.

In consideration to the above facts, we would like to conrm 
that there is no understatement of revenue or receivables in the 
books of accounts since foreclosure charges have been 
waived off by the management and a resolution in this regard 
shall be submitted to you at the earliest.
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B. Comments on Disclosure

3. The Company recognized interest income of Rs. 

40,641.19 lakh towards interest serviced by the 

Government of Andhra Pradesh (GoAP) towards Debt 

Securities, where the GoAP was neither in the list of 

borrowers nor any loan outstanding from the State 

Government as per Note-6 (Loans). However, the 

Company has not disclosed the basis for receiving the 

interest from the Government and the nature of income 

extent of Rs. 40,641.19 lakh, except disclosure in Note-

37A

4. As per the RBI Master direction dated 01.09.2016, 

NBFC shall recognize incipient stress in loan accounts, 

immediately on default, by classifying such assets as 

special mention accounts (SMA) as per the following 

categories:

Other Comments

5. Reference is invited to Note 46-Corporate Social 

Responsibility (CSR). As per Para 10(vi) of General 

Instructions for preparation of Prot and Loss Statement 

under Division-III of Schedule III to the Companies act 

2013, the Company shall mandatorily disclose, among 

other things, the nature of CSR activities and details of 

Related party transactions with regard to CSR activities. 

Non- disclosure of the same has resulted in deviation 

from Schedule-III to the Companies act 2013.

As per the ageing schedule of the trade receivables, the 

Company has interest receivable on advances since last 

6 months amounting to Rs. 166.81 crore. However, the 

Company has not adhered to provisions of RBI Master 

direction, since loans assets on which the amount of 

interest and principal has not been received during the 

last 6 months was neither disclosed nor classied as 

SMA

– Loans and advances to AP DISCOMs – Receivable from Govt. of 
AP (Bonds).

With reference to your comment, we bring to your kind notice that 
APPFCL has issued Bonds and such proceeds are lent to the 
Power utilities and the GoAP is discharging the amount on behalf 
of the power utilities. Hence, the interest amount received from 
the Government is classied as interest income and the 
corresponding expenditure(Interest paid on Bonds) is classied 
as interest expenditure.

Interest income received from GoAP of Rs. 40,641.19 lakhs 
relates to interest on loan outstanding of Rs. 3,72,561.53 lakhs 
given to APDISCOMs as mentioned in point “e” in Foot note of 
“Note 6- Loans”

We request you to kindly consider and drop the para.

In view of the above the para may kindly be dropped.

As per Division-III of Schedule III to the Companies act 2013, 
trade receivables are classied under less than 6 months 
category. However all the trade receivables amounting to Rs. 
166.81 crore are less than 30 days outstanding which fall under 
SMA-0 sub category as per RBI Master direction dated 
01.09.2016.

Accordingly Note 46 is updated in the nancial statements.

During the year under consideration company has spent Rs. 
214.22 Lakhs for infrastructure development of Dhone 
municipality under CSR activity and there are no related party 
transactions relating to CSR activity.

categories 

SMA-2

SMA Sub-

SMA-1

SMA-0

Basis for classication Principal or 
interest payment or any other amount 
wholly or partly overdue

Upto 30 days

More than 30 days and upto 60 days

More than 60 days and
upto 90 days
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Particulars Note No As at March 31, 2023
(As per Ind AS)

As at March 31, 2022
(As per Ind AS)

Sl. 
No.

Sd/-

For Seshachalam & Co

U.S.N.V.R.C Prabhu
Partner

Dr. K.V.V.Satyanarayana, IRAS
Managing Director

M. Ramana Reddy
Chief Financial Ofcer

V.N Babu
Director

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-
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Statement of Prot and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

Sl. 
No.
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Sd/-

For Seshachalam & Co

U.S.N.V.R.C Prabhu

Partner

Dr. K.V.V.Satyanarayana, IRAS
Managing Director

M. Ramana Reddy
Chief Financial Ofcer

V.N Babu
Director

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-
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Sd/-

For Seshachalam & Co

U.S.N.V.R.C Prabhu

Partner

Dr. K.V.V.Satyanarayana, IRAS
Managing Director

M. Ramana Reddy
Chief Financial Ofcer

V.N Babu
Director

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-



Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

Sd/-

For Seshachalam & Co

U.S.N.V.R.C Prabhu
Partner

Dr. K.V.V.Satyanarayana, IRAS
Managing Director

M. Ramana Reddy
Chief Financial Ofcer

V.N Babu
Director

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-
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Sd/-

For Seshachalam & Co

U.S.N.V.R.C Prabhu
Partner

Dr. K.V.V.Satyanarayana, IRAS
Managing Director

M. Ramana Reddy
Chief Financial Ofcer

V.N Babu
Director

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-
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Sd/-

For Seshachalam & Co

U.S.N.V.R.C Prabhu
Partner

Dr. K.V.V.Satyanarayana, IRAS
Managing Director

M. Ramana Reddy
Chief Financial Ofcer

V.N Babu
Director

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables-considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables-which have

signicant increase in credit risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables- credit impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables-considered good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables-which have

signicant increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables-credit impaired

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables-considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables-which have

signicant increase in credit risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables- credit impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables-considered good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables-which have

signicant increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables-credit impaired
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Sd/-

For Seshachalam & Co

U.S.N.V.R.C Prabhu
Partner

Dr. K.V.V.Satyanarayana, IRAS
Managing Director

M. Ramana Reddy
Chief Financial Ofcer

V.N Babu
Director

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-



APPFCL 23rd Annual Report 2022-23



APPFCL 23rd Annual Report 2022-23



APPFCL 23rd Annual Report 2022-23

S
d/

-

Fo
r 

S
es

ha
ch

al
am

 &
 C

o

U
.S

.N
.V

.R
.C

 P
ra

bh
u

P
ar

tn
er

D
r. 

K
.V

.V
.S

at
ya

na
ra

ya
na

, I
R

A
S

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ir
ec

to
r

M
. R

am
an

a 
R

ed
dy

C
hi

ef
 F

in
an

ci
al

 O
f

ce
r

V.
N

 B
ab

u
D

ir
ec

to
r

S
d/

-

S
d/

-

S
d/

-



APPFCL 23rd Annual Report 2022-23

11
,7

0,
97

2.
46

11
,7

0,
97

2.
46

S
d/

-

Fo
r 

S
es

ha
ch

al
am

 &
 C

o

U
.S

.N
.V

.R
.C

 P
ra

bh
u

P
ar

tn
er

D
r. 

K
.V

.V
.S

at
ya

na
ra

ya
na

, I
R

A
S

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ir
ec

to
r

M
. R

am
an

a 
R

ed
dy

C
hi

ef
 F

in
an

ci
al

 O
f

ce
r

V.
N

 B
ab

u
D

ir
ec

to
r

S
d/

-

S
d/

-

S
d/

-



APPFCL 23rd Annual Report 2022-23

Amount payable on account of refund of unissued bonds :

Sd/-

For Seshachalam & Co

U.S.N.V.R.C Prabhu
Partner

Dr. K.V.V.Satyanarayana, IRAS
Managing Director

M. Ramana Reddy
Chief Financial Ofcer

V.N Babu
Director

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-
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Sd/-

For Seshachalam & Co

U.S.N.V.R.C Prabhu
Partner

Dr. K.V.V.Satyanarayana, IRAS
Managing Director

M. Ramana Reddy
Chief Financial Ofcer

V.N Babu
Director

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-
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Sd/-

For Seshachalam & Co

U.S.N.V.R.C Prabhu
Partner

Dr. K.V.V.Satyanarayana, IRAS
Managing Director

M. Ramana Reddy
Chief Financial Ofcer

V.N Babu
Director

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-
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Sd/-

For Seshachalam & Co

U.S.N.V.R.C Prabhu
Partner

Dr. K.V.V.Satyanarayana, IRAS
Managing Director

M. Ramana Reddy
Chief Financial Ofcer

V.N Babu
Director

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-
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During the year under consideration company has spent Rs. 214.22 Lakhs for infrastructure development of Dhone municipality
under CSR activity and there are no related party transaction relating to CSR activity
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Sd/-

For Seshachalam & Co

U.S.N.V.R.C Prabhu
Partner

Dr. K.V.V.Satyanarayana, IRAS
Managing Director

M. Ramana Reddy
Chief Financial Ofcer

V.N Babu
Director

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/-
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Notice for 23rd Annual General Meeting
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